Marlena Montague

From: R. Gary Hartz [ronald.hartz@guamcc.edu]

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 11:25 AM

To: Rene Ray Somera

Cc: Carmen Kwek Santos; Gina Charfauros Tudela; Marlena Montague
Subject: Re: Training on Participatory Governance Handbook

Hafa Adai Dr. Ray,
Exactly...I want to ensure all are included. Thanks for the green light.

Gary

R. Gary Hartz

Associate Dean

Trades and Professional Services
Guam Community College

P.O. Box 23069 GMF

Barrigada, GU 96921

(671) 735-5593

GCC: Guam's Leader in Workforce Development

On Mon, Oct 20, 2014 at 11:22 AM, Rene Ray Somera <reneray.somera@ guamcc.edu> wrote:

Gary, yes to your question, as this is part of your domain responsibility. However, please include all the other
stakeholders in the development of the training and the training session yourself so that there is ownership of
this process for everyone. The documentation piece of it is also important for Team Recommendation # 4 in
our latest ACCJC report. I am cc'ing Marlena this email so she is also in the loop in this conversation, and she
can include this in our Directory of Evidence.

On Mon, Oct 20, 2014 at 11:09 AM, R. Gary Hartz <ronald.hartz @ guamcc.edu> wrote:
Hafa Adai Dr. Ray,

Vice President Carmen Santos has requested training on the new Participatory Governance
Handbook.

I would be happy to put something together for all of GCC. I've talked with Faculty Senate President
Tony Roberto, who would be willing to collaborate on this, and I can invite the leaders of the staff
and student bodies to join in too, to show support for the document from all constituencies.

We could set a date and invite the community to raise questions that may need clarification or
resolution, prior to the training, to make the session as substantive as possible. Of course, questions
would be addressed at the training too.

Would you like for me to conduct a training session? If so, please let me know if you have additional
direction on how best to proceed.



Thanks!

Gary

R. Gary Hartz

Associate Dean

Trades and Professional Services
Guam Community College

P.O. Box 23069 GMF

Barrigada, GU 96921

(671) 735-5593

GCC: Guam's Leader in Workforce Development

On Mon, Oct 20, 2014 at 10:49 AM, Carmen K. Santos <carmen.kweksantos @ guamcc.edu> wrote:

Gary,

I would like to request for training for the new handbook.

Please advise.

Carmen K. Santos

VP of Finance and Administration

Phone: 735-5548
Fax: 734-2942

carmen.kweksantos @ suamcc.edu

"GCC is an equal opportunity provider and employer."

""Guam Community College is a leader in career and technical workforce development,

providing the highest quality, student-centered education and job training for Micronesia."
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